Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division
Safe Dams Program

4244 International Parkway

Suite 110, Atlanta, GA 30354

Lonice C. Barrett, Commissioner
Harold F. Reheis, Director
(404) 362-2678

March 10, 1999

Piedmont Geotechnical Consultants, Inc.

% Mr. Karl Myers, P.E.

Post Office Box 1997

Roswell, GA 30077 &.

SUBJECT: Lake Petit Dam -h
Pickens County

Dear Mr. Myers:
The consultant that the Georgia Safe Dams Program has retained to review this project is
nearing completion of their review. Reference has been made to the work performed by your firm

and our consultant would like to look at this data for comparison and to further evaluate the project.

Please provide what you can to this office, and we will forward the information to our
consultant. The review should be completed shortly following receipt of this information.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact this office at (404) 362-2678.
Sincerely,

Sl Hoe UL

Dallon Thomas Woosley, P.
Principal Environmental Engineer
Safe Dams Program
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¢ Big Canoe Property Owners Association
% Mr. Troy Ledbetter

GeoSyntec Consultants
% Mr. Neil Davies

Jordan, Jones and Goulding, Inc.
% Mark Kilby, P. E.
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